SPECIAL BOARD
MEETING PACKET

Wednesday, June 17, 2020
12:00 PM




REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .
BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2020

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS .
SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 BUDGET
PREPARED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager

APPROVED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager

BACKGROUND

Staff sent an initial draft budget to the Board of Directors on May 29, 2020, for review and comment.
Staff presented an updated draft budget to the Board of Directors as part of a Special Meeting held
on Monday, June 1%, and received additional feedback from the Board of Directors. District staff are
appreciative of the detailed review and feedback received from the Board of Directors. Staff also
requested that the District's financial consultant, Eide Bailey, review and verify the reserve and
general balances as part of finalizing the budget for the Board's consideration and approval. The
final proposed budget for FY 2020/21 that is included in this board packet is based on feedback
received as described above.

DISCUSSION

The projected revenue for FY 2020/21 in the attached budget includes a 5% rate increase for treated
water; this 5% rate increase will result in $128,850 of additional revenue for the District.

The projected revenue for FY 2020/21 in the attached budget also includes a 10% rate increase for
irrigation for the 2 months (May and June) of the 2021 irrigation season that falls within the FY
2020/21 budget period; and does not apply to July, August and September of the 2020 irrigation
season. This results in a net increase of 4%, or $17,103, of revenue associated with irrigation water
for the FY 2020/21 revenue budget.

The total additional revenue associated with the above rate increases total $145,953. These rate
increases are consistent with the motion that was adopted during the February 11, 2020 Regular
Board meeting. (Attachment 3).

FISCAL IMPACT

The proposed attached budget, including the rate increases described above, result in a surplus of
$128,513 for General Fund 10, the operating budget for the District's water supply system.

The Board adopted a Reserve policy which states, Article Il, Section a) “Operating Reserve will
accumulate from unrestricted funds in an amount equal to 120 days of operating reserves”. Based
on projected expenditures of $5,201,743; this equates to a running balance of at least $1,710,162.
The proposed budget meets this goal.

In addition, the Reserve Policy states in Article Il, Section b) “Capital Reserve will accumulate from existing
unrestricted funds in an amount determined by analysis of the annual amount needed for replacement
and rehabilitation based on current value of assets and anticipated service life as described by the
American Water Works Association (AVWWWVA) or as described in a Board adopted rate study”. Projected
costs associated with replacement and rehabilitation projects planned for FY 2020/21 are estimated to be
$863,400 (Attachment 2). The proposed budget does not meet this adopted target.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District € 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org




Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget Page 2 of 7
Board Meeting of June 17, 2020
Agenda ltem No. 5.A.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
This is not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors adopt the attached resolution approving the Fiscal Year
2020/2021 Budget.

ATTACHMENTS

Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget

Proposed Capital Improvement Projects for FY 2020/21

Approved Minutes from February 11, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
Reserve Policy and Procedures

Resolution 2020-XX

SR




AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
Attachment 1

Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget




GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Proposed Budget
Fund Summary
Fiscal Year 2020-2021

APRIL 29, 2020

Description Raginning Revenues Expenses Ending
Balance Balance
10 - GENERAL FUND
Revenue
Water operating revenue $ - 3,471,062 S - -
Non-operating revenue 1,859,194
Supplemental charge =
Total revenue § - 5,330,256 g - =
5100 - Source of Supply 5 - - g 502,124 -
5200 - Raw Water 862,016
5300 - Water Treatment 840,619
5400 - Treated Water 940,205
5500 - Customer Service 273,910
5600 - Admin - 1,747,869
Low Income Rate Assistance Program (Property Tax) 35,000
Total expenses S - = $ 5,201,743 -
‘Transfers
Transfer supplemental charge to SRF Loan Fund S -
Transfer from Operating to Capital Reserve (Fund 43) -
Total Transfers $ - - $ 3 Z
TOTAL GENERALFUND $ 2,210,059 5,330,256  $ 5,201,743 2,338,572
40 - ALT ZONE FUND
Revenue
Wastewater operating revenue S = 200,317 $ - -
Total revenue § - 200317 _$ - -
Expenses
6700 - Zone S - - S 338,819 -
Total expenses S - - S 338,819 -
TOTALALTZONEFUND $ 1,078,987 200,317 $ 338,819 940,485
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES § 3,289,047 5,530,573 S 5,540,563 3,279,057
UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUNDS
08 - SMUD S 426,802 115,000 S = 541,802
19 - Stumpy Meadows 1,081,863 - - 1,081,863
24 - ALT Capital Reserve 114,305 - - 114,305
30 - Small Hydro 788,354 60,000 - 848,354
43 - Capital Reserve 962,126 - 905,185 56,941
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESERVE FUNDS $ 3,373,450 175,000 $ 905,185 2,643,265




GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Proposed Budget

Revenue Summary

Fiscal Year 2020-21

S FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21
Description .
Actual Adopted Projected Proposed
WATER OPERATING REVENUE
Water Sales
Residential S 2,411,551 2,900,000 2,492,182 2,625,000
Commercial/Construction 315,497 10,000 331,327 344,850
Irrigation 416,369 436,179 409,270 424,346
Penalties 50,625 46,000 30,358 30,000
Other (2) 59,679 9,653 45,976 46,866
S 3,253,721 3,401,832 3,309,113 3,471,062
WATER NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Property taxes 1,657,978 1,720,000 1,646,043 1,687,194
Interest Income 75,433 52,100 57,306 52,000
Leases 83,790 89,551 125,523 120,000
Sale of Assets
Other - - - -
$ 1,817,201 1,861,651 1,828,872 1,859,194
Supplemental Charge (1) . 549,529 - - -
S 5,620,451 5,263,483 5,137,985 5,330,256
WASTEWATER OPERATING REVENUE
Zone charges 313,372 150,500 149,298 168,317
Escrow fees 28,800 28,000 17,333 20,000
Septic design fees 1,900 3,000 3,280 3,000
Interest income 16,894 9,000 11,981 9,000
Other - - - -
S 360,967 190,500 181,893 200,317
$ 5,981,418 5,453,983 5,319,878 5,530,573

Notes:

(1) Supplemental charge revenue can only be used to fund the State Revolving Fund loan

(2) Other revenue are connection fees



25§30 LNNODJDV

. $  9SZ'0£E’S S86'LET'S 0T9'596'T SLETLT'E S  EBY'E9T'S $  1ISP'029°S S
000°Ew SET'ZTY 80STT L89°0E & £88°05
“ = = - 978'T
¥6TL89'T £70'9Y9'T TTE'008 TEL'SY8 0000ZL'T 816°£59°T
000°02T £25°5CT £ETYE 68216 155'68 79618
0000€ 8SE£°0€ - 8SEDE 000'9y SZ9°0S
00€'S S67'S ‘T 158'€ - £96°L
0097 110°Z8 S8TYT 9T8'LE 001°ZS 0Lv'L9
- = - - s
V%4 L 0t - 0
998°¢ PSL'E ¥Z0'T 0ELT £59'6 L8
- . = = - 6ZS°6YS
9rEYTY 042’601 618791 T6ESHT 6LT9EY 69ESTY
000°ZT 9Z8'€T LSP'E 0LE0T 000°0T 9r8'L
058°Z€€ T0S'L1E ¥E8S0T £89'TTT = 059°L0E
000'529°T T8L'T6V'T LTL0E8 SSP199°T $  000°006'C S TISSTIFT $
a3Ldoav a35040¥d NV Qa33aroud TYNLIY 0202 HOYYIA 139ana NV
a3aLnaroud 0202 N[ - ¥dY TYNNNY
1Z-020Z Ad 0Z-6T0T Ad 61-8102 Ad

TZ0Z-0Z0T 4e9A |BIsl4
Aipwwng pund 1310/
198png pasodoid

IDI¥LSId ALMILN 2178Nd 3AIAIQ NMOL3IDY03D

U] $1945Uel| 6661
9583|/I3U30 060
2583|/13Y10 060Y

513955y 40 3|BS Q90%
saxe] Auadoid 0sOv
3uQ elpay/aseal Or0oy
salljeuad QE0y
153J31U| 0Z0¥

1S8J31U] QZOY

9HD YO8Y1/LVIN 08TE
SunessdQ 48Y10 060€
uoie||eisu] 090€
JOUVYHIUNS SOE
11[-S9|eS J31eAN OF0E
15D-59|eS Jalep\ OE0E

WoD-s9|es Ja1ep 0Z0E

S9Y-52|eS Ja1ep OTOE

a

sanuanay

LNNO2DV



2530 LNNOJDV

= 629'S9.Ly 60L'TYO"Y £/9'8€8 LST'LOT'E TS0907'y €67SST'Y

- 0LT'SLL'T €L7'0TE'T STO'80E 695°900T 98Z'vLY'T 91896E'T
0058 = = = & 78L9
000°s LS PrTT TEV'E 000'E TT'SE
066'ST Z8E'8Y 960°TT L8T'9E 99052 TOT'EE
0S6'7ET 8v0'0ST TIS'LE 9ESTIT 085'8Z1 79676
088'T6¢ £76'90T 9€L9Z £0Z'08 080981 TS88ST
ooo‘zt 000°L S8 96201 0002 LOG'L
000'vZ 000'%2 §9L'9 SET'LT 000'%2 009'€T
000°86 LLE'TE v66'TT £86'89 000°Z0T 8vT'T0T
000T Ay 8€ 141 0009 5374
000°sT 08E'¥T S609 S8Z'8T 00%'6 0SY'ET
008°€9 92’65 SI8YT Sty 002'0S ELTES
005'6€ 9rZ'SE 7188 SEV'9T 000°sE TLL'0E
TrE292 L8¥'0ST 729'29 G98'L8T TTO'6YT 95 6rT
0Tz T06°6 SLY'T 9Tv'L 0zt LE0'9
00€'ST z9'y SST'T 95t'e 066°ET S06'Y
919'tL €65'6Y 86£2T S6T'LE ST9'S9 689'79
0ZsTT ¥86°L 966'T 886'S 0ZsTT TI8'8T
OTEL0E 80L'E6T Ley'sy T8T'SHT LL0'L6T €0E'99T
000°00Z 90£'%0T ££0'9T 0€T'8L 000°002 866'T6T
755'se 8LY'T8 9Lt'T 200'6L 97T'9L S09'9L
000°SZ S66'8T GBE'E 018'sT SY6TZ 015'vT
169'2S TEY'LE 1816 05Z'8T SSt'6r TLO'SE

= 65°066°T LETTEL'T 8¥9'0€S 885'007'Z S9L'TEE'T LLY'8SL'T
YZT'ETT 6€2'26 819t 129'69 8CI'16 087'c8
689°9tt S68°88€ 680'26 908'967 £8L'€0S 88T'TLY
0TE1S SOT'TS SES'ZT 045'8€ (o) ard ov6'ss
6LELST S9Z'0TT 66¢'6C 99£'06 TT8'9PT $TL'9TT
089°L 88L°L 980 T0L's 0SL'L st
90S6YT LOT'LET SS9'EE €S5'€0T ZEEOVT OPT'PET
CI0" LY S6¥'9ZS - S6v'97S S6¥'97S YrL'6LY
000°0T 9TL'9E 0002 9TL'PE 000'se LT6'S9
68L'ELS'T LTS'OLE'T L9T'9EE S 09€'vE0'T S 9TT'89r'T Z80'vYE'T

aiardoav a3s0doyd VNIV a31d3rodd TVNLOV 0Z20Z HOHVIA 139dang NV

a3103royd 0Z0Z NNI - ¥dV TYNNNY
12-0Z0Z Ad 02-610Z Ad 6T-8T0Z Ad

T20Z-020T 4834 |Bdsld
Aspwuitins pund 4230/
193png pasodoid

1DI41SId ALITILA D1T8Nd 3AIAIQ NMOL13DY03D

sasuadxa bunniado |p10]

salyddns pup $33inJ3s |0I0]

suoRdL|3 T60S
49430 0608

Ajddns jo 82.5 sdiysiaquwaly 6805

39y UDWWIRA0YD 7805
MBS 3pISINO 080S

Juwieas ] Jarem JuleN ‘8pig 9405

unway J013a41g 005
auag 2a.133Y 8905
$924 yueg €905
$5320.44 ||0JABd 0905
4adQ - 9pPIYBA 8¥0S
JUIBA YIA 9¥0S

N ¥¥0s
|aneIL ZH0S

dojaaag Hels Tr0s
salddng 22140 0¥0S
Y30 - Slel31e N 6EQS
‘ddng 191N 8E0S
|e897 9£05

uayg - adueINSU| ¥EOS
upny £Z0S

'MW\ - [2uelnsu] 0zZ0S

s1fauaq pup $alIp|os (D10

SWIHBAD 6T0S

TH - 22uBINSU| 8IS
Agpuels £10S

saxe] ||joJAed QTOS
VINTD'I STOS

'SY'3'd ¥I0S

IvN SY3d €T0S
asusdx3 uoisuad ZI0S
awn ped-sadem 1105
JogeT g Jadng 0105

sasuadx3

ANNODDY



SISELET  §  ELSELET S 6S0°0TTT TS 8601 S Z9T'86%'6 $  S65'T08'0T £50'5020T S
(000'0sS) (S0T'T2) (568'8TS)
2 €TS'E9T 6TS'LY8 YOP'TZ0T (s00'8LT) ZES'96S L69°TSY'T
E/S'ELET S BSOOTETT $  OPSTI6T 79T'86%'6 S £€50'507°0T $  £90°50Z°0T 99E‘TYL'8 S
= Eb£°99T°S 0zZr'sLZY vZ8'LYE I8E'0SEE 156999 STELSTY
- 698°LYL'T PLE'ETPT TL6'%6Z 8T6'EET'T 188%59°T ZET66ET
= 0T6°€LZ 190062 PEEPS 82£'59T 6EQ'LYE YEF'STZ
# S0zZ'0v6 £S9°60L STO'SLT £05'T8S 604704 £88°428
= 619018 816°508 TOL'8LT L1829 PI9LbL ETL°TL9
= 910298 089624 698°€ST IT8'5LS z98'918 641689
- vZI'Z08 PET'OLE vES08 665652 908'56€ S06°ZSE
- S  EpL'99T'S S 99%'062'Y S0Z'v6 3 T8E'0SE'E S 156°999't YSLLST'Y $
= PIT'TOY 952857 TES'SOT YTTErT 006°092 91T
PIT'TOV 9.9'9€T TES'SOT EVTTET 006°092 TELT
- 180°ZT 180T = ;
- = - - 6L
@ardoav Q35040Yd IVNLOY @31n3royd TYNLIV 0Z0Z HOHVIA 13oang TNV
@3.103ro¥d 0Z0Z NAT - ddY TYNNNY
TZ-020Z Ad 0Z-610Z Ad 6T-8T0T Ad

TZ0Z-070T 483 [23sld
Aipwiwng pund Ja1oM
198png pasodoid

1O141S1a ALMLLN 2118Nd 3AIAId NMOL1ID¥03D

2ouejeg pun4 Suipug
uoIIUBIDY SUOS 'R SIBAIN
@ouejeg pund ul asuey)
@juejeg pun4 Suluuidag

aoupjog pund

urwpy - 0095

301435 JaWoISND - 0SS
1310/ pa103ll - 00FS
UBWIDALL J3I0M - DOES
1910/ Moy - 00ZS

Aiddns fo 33.unos - 00TS

sasuadx3 j0)oL

Apjano [padoa 0301

25340 INNOJDV

Adpwiuns Juawpodag

NQ SJaysuel|

Aepno |ended $6085
J3y10 060L

dX3 3TdIONIYd TT0L
159J31U| O0TOL

666L

INNODOYV

€C



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Proposed Budget
Summary of Restricted Funds
Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Beginning Endin
Fund Fund Balance Revenues Expenses Fund Ba[gnce
RESTRICTED FUNDS (3) (4) (5)
09 CABY Grant s 276,888 - - $ 276,888
14 Stewart Mine S (14,728) - - S (14,728)
17 Water Development S 417,038 - - S 417,038
20 ALT Fund (6) S 589,013 648,000 To- $ 1,237,013
29 State Revolving Fund S 232,389 - - S 232,389
41 ALT Tank Replacement and Loan S 39,937 - - s 39,937
42 ALT Community Disposal Service Reserve S 142,569 - 58,500 S 84,069
51 Kelsey North Assessment District S 8,394 - - S 8,394
Notes:
(3)  Restricted funds are those whose usage are legally restricted for specific purposes
{4)  Retiree fund (12) is not shown to avoid duplicate budget
(5)  State Revolving Fund Fund 29 expenses include $2,296 per month for existing SRF Loan for Walton WTP
(6)  ALT Fund includes supplemental charge revenue, a portion of ALT WTP construction expenses, and SRF loan draws for ALT

WTP



000°€ 00S 005 00S 00 00s 00s
0009 000 00S 005°T 000°T 000T 0007
000'C 0002
002 002z
009'T 009'T
000'C S 0002 S
: 00£9-0F 0095-0T 0055-0T 00¥5-0T 00£5-0T 0025-0T 00TS-0T Tv0S
9Tv'SL S 008%¢ S o0066e S 9102 § OOE $ 00€ $ 00T s - S 0v0S
910z 9T0°L
00S‘ss 008°C 000°£Z 000°SZ 00€ 00€ 00T
006°€ 006°€
000'6 S 0006 S
o T 00/90v  009S0T  00S5-0T  0OVS-OT 00£5-0T 00250 00TS-OT  OW0S
0£L°9T S 0SZ'v $ 0T8T S - S = S 00001 S - S B S 6€0S
0SL 0SZ
000°T 000'T
000°0T 000°0T
0257 02S'T
0057 $ 00SC S
00£9-0t 0095-0T 0055-0T 00%S-0T 00€5-0T 002S-0T 00TS-0T 6E0S
00Z'9TE S 0688 $ 008'S S - S 00806 S 080°TL $ 00S'00T S Of€T'6E S 8€0S
000'9Z 00S°E 00SZ 005°Z 00S°Z
009'6 067 008y 0081 085 0051 0€9
000'6 005‘T 000°S 0002 005
05201 0SZ 000°'s 000°S
0SL 0SL
000%T 0009 000'8
000°09 000°09
00t'vL 009 000°0L 000‘€ 008
000°00T 00008 $ 00002 $
00L°TT $ 00S'T $ 0001 $ 000°€ $ 000'T $ 00S€ ¢ 00L7 $
; 00£9-0% 0095-0T © 00SS-0T 00¥S-0T 00ES-0T 00Z5-0T © 00T50T 805
ps198png [e301 juawpedsg . uno2oy

1Z0Z-0Z0Z B34 [edsid
Ip33Q asuadx3
128png pasodoud

1D14.1sId ALITILN 2119Nd 3AINID NMOLIDH03D

Buuiel| Asjes

(s@sse|7 JUBWIEBI] PUB UOINGLISIP) YAMMY
$92.n0say uewny

(2) @2usJa4u0) [BNUUY DNYIAIN

(ulwpy €) Suurel| 921AJ3S JOWOISND
32U3JIUC) [BNUUY YO4D/VYASD/O4INSD
(8uiuiel)) JuswdoEaaq Leis

sa|jddns =210 - TVL1OL
FJHVYMLIOS INOW

(015 ‘a8e3s0d ‘Jaded) 20140 2SIN
s|liq Suiynis/3uipjo} Aved paiyL
901MJBS 13 ISEIT IuIUdeN AdoD

~ 7 sanddns 22140

sa1|ddng pue s[eus1e - TV1OL
sarddng "asiAl
{soogenig vsn) salddns xg s|coL
(yoeH) wawdinba SuuPIaA
(|e3usy 28e4015) IUIA 3]IGOIN
(Ajddns apiaig/aiempley 20y) sanddns “osiiAl

(¥3HLO) S|euRIeN

sa1ddng pue sjeusien - 1¥.L0L

sa1|ddng osiIAl

SAOIAIDS WLOHUM IBWRLY

{soogenig vsn) saiddns ¥ sjoo)

(428uret 1 Ajddns gH) sBuny g sdid

(ssnouy ua||y) J21IN2yYsnig 1§ MESUIBYD

(HayoR1) [1yoeg [2ARID

(499L NLN '8 1ay1eyl) s[ealuayd Jajem

(2d1d eat3IS UOSIBPUY/UOSNIDd/ad.d) 5|003 1§ adld

15e)) 314 umola8ioan

(Ajddns apinaig/aiempaeH 92y) saiddns -asiiAl

: ~ sa1yddns pue sjeusien
uonduasaqg



000°LS $ 007t $ oog $ 000‘'sz ¢ 000'ST  $ 00S'ST ¢ 0008 $
00£9-0% 0095-0T 0055-0T 00¥S-0T 00€5-0T 00ZS-0T 00TS-0T
008°EY $ 00E% S 3 S - $ 0002t S 0056 $ 0000T $ 000°8 3
008'9€ 008'T 000°ZT 000°S 000°0T 0008
000z $ 0052 $ 005 S
00£9-0Y 0095-0T 0055-0T 00v5-0T 00ES-0T 00Z5-0T 00TS-0T
Tty LLT $ 00T'ST S  0959% S +189 S 60t'6T S PhP8LT S /SS'T S LSS6 S
000°£8T 000'6 000'5Z - 0008 000°S#T - -
1921 00%'T 000 18T 606'C 20 LSS'T £SS'T
000Z 000C
000°8T 005C 000S 000's 005‘s
0897 0951 0zT'S -
005'% 00S'T 000°€
00Z'¢T 0oL 005°S - - 0008
000'0€ 0008 000ze
009°C 0002 009
00z s - s - s - s - $ ooz s - s - S
00£9-0% 0095-0T 00S5-0T 00tS-0T 00€S-0T 00Z5-0T 00TS-0T
02TYT S = S 0ZT'TT B ) S 000°T S 0007 S - S * S
000°E 000°T 000T 000T
009'T 009'T
008'T 008'T
00S'T - 00S'T
0zZE9 $ 0zg9 s
00£9-0 0095-0T 0055-0T 00%5-0T 00€S-0T 002S-0T 00TS-0T
0089T S 00ST S 00TL $ 0097 $ 000 S 00ST § 00ST $ O00ST 5

TZ0Z-0Z0T B34 |Be3sld
JIp13q asuadxy
123png pasodoid
1D1¥1S1d ALITILA 2119Nd 3AIAIG NMOLIDH03D

8108

8105

9t0S

9t0s

¥0S

¥70S

er0s

Zv0S

T0s

(19n4) suonessdo sPIYsA - TV.LOL

suopeladQ aPIYSA

2oueuUIRA JUsWdINbI 1§ 92IYIA - TVLOL
2ouBUDIUIRIA JUSWANDT 1§ 3[21Y3A |BISUSD

(3|oH) @ouBUBUIRIA JOJBIBURY

3aueuuIE JUswdinb3 3 32IYSA

saiiN -Iv.LIOL

(339d) Andurda)3

(uozuap) suoydsiaL

(leqo|9 1pUIBMOd) BUOYda|a L
(L'gLy) suoydajsL

(Jesodsiq elia1S '8 opeloq [3) YSedL
(SaD/=xe7 uoiepm) 213das |eAoy
(3|eA0D14) BULINSESIA| MO|4 J91BAN
sed|ja.uad

(wa3sAs Ajunaas) Lav
(BuiBessan ueduaWY) Sia8ed
serlN

92URI3JU0D-[aABIL - TVI0L
(spes7 g 48N sdQ) @2uadajuc) YYD

1wwng diysiapes Jo8euel |BISUID YASD

Y049/¥0AS2/04NSD

(pseog g) diysispea ygsI-souadajuo)

(pJeog z ‘HEIS T YMDY) 32Ualaju0)
IUBIBJUOD [BARIL

juswdoeasg Jeis - TV.L0L



Z0E'LT S 919 S 8SLYT S - S 08 $ 919 S 919 S 919 S 6805 sdiysIaqUISIA LaYI0 - TV.LOL
000‘€T 000'€T YAOY
8ST'L 8STL vaso
00t 00€ 04INSD
00"t 00€Y S313UN0Y) UIBIUNOA]
OvE'T STE 08 STE STE STE VMY
00'70Z'T 00°TOE 00°'TOE 00°TOE 00°TOE YAYD
00£89-0% 009S-0T 00S5-0T 00¥S-0T 00gs-0T 002S-0T 001S-0T 6805 sdiysiaquiay 4ay10

00Z'SLT § o0sgsy S - S - $ 0STZT $ 00€Er § - S 00S°eL S ¥80S se24 qe1/39Y 10D - TYL0L
0sZ'E 0sL 005 - /Aunop opescp(a Aujenp Jiy
00Z's 00Z's JAS 158104 YASA
009°LE 00522 00s9 008'L 008 Sunsa] Aoieioge]
009°LT 00T's oos‘et $234 SIYS1y Jarem
000'€2 000°€Z (121ema3sEM) piBOg J9TRAN |BUOISSY
0SS 0ss (4218MULLIOLS) piECY J91BM [BUCISSY
00002 000'02 13180 FUBjULIQ JO UOISIAT 93835
00089 g 000°€T S 000068 § (¥MQ) sweg jo A124eS JO UOISIAIQ 31B1S
; 0049-0% 009S-0T 0055-0T 00%S-0T 00£S-0T 00ZS-0T 00TS-0T 809 5934 qe7/89Y o9
009°9%€ S 0TL'EE $ 089'0Zz $ 0000 $ 000'1C $ 00SC S 00L'S S 000°eP S 080§ SIUB}NSUOD/E2IAISS BPISIND - TV.LOL
00008 00008 UB}NSUC) ApNIS 3By
0000T 00001 (ueynsuo)) sdy3 g sde UonREpUNUU| Weg
000°02 000°02 {1uelnsuo)) Yoeaang 31gnd
000°0T 000°0T suonoadsul yuel agelols
000°St 000'Str (033 “BulPpoIN ‘JuswaSeue|A] 195SY) S901AIaS SuliaauiBul
00S‘TT 00S'TT poddns uoRnNsuod dINMN
000°2€ 000ZE (loysisam) Sunsa ] Jsremalsep
000t 000°Er $2180]04pAH uJI3saM) BuiSes/Buriodeay S1ySry J33eMm
0052 00ST uonRNqLIsIg ¥JD
0zL 0ZL (Apowuen) aseqeleq Ja1emalSE
009°€ 009°c (aulwesns) SunsoH susgam
00T'Z 00T'L (@24 [enuuy) epualy auljuQ / SEUIISRIA pJROY WEBUISSAIT SNIIUBID
00LT 000'T 00L uopdusgns SI9
000'9T 000°T 000°0T 000's (3samuJz3u;) poddng/auswdeRaaq SI9
000°'s 000°S (ueyeUuLED) 3D1AIBS JaINdWOD/]]
08485 ¢ 08785 $ (Aji1eg ap13) @oueuld/3ununoddy
_ 00£9-0r  009S-0T 00SSOT 00tS-0T 00€S-0T 00Z5-0T 00TS-0T 080S " sjue3nNsu0D/a2IAaS BPISING

T207-020¢ 4ea4 |B2Sld
JIp13Q asuadx3y
193png pasodoid

1D1¥1SId ALITILN 2119Nd 3dIAID NMO139H03ID



£98¢T8T S 979'/ST & 8esElr S OEY'6IT & BEL'S9T S5 OWTHIV $ [B0'S6T S €E08'BET S
YIT'8EY S 000 S 000w9 S 0006S _$ 00078  $ 0008 $ +19%6S § 005'SS 13
YIT'L YIT'L

000°0T 000°0T
000°€ 000°€

000 000'F
000°SL 00S'LE 00S°LE
000°0T 000°0T

00s‘e 00S‘€

00S°€ 00S°€

000'L 000°L

00008 0000 0000Y

000°0T 0009 000Z 000Z

000°S 000's

0006 0006

0008 000°8

0008 000°T 000°€ 000°T 000'2 000°T
000°08 00008

00°000°ZT 000'9 $ 000s ¢ 000T $
00°000'% 00°000'%

00°000°T€ 00°000'TE

00°000°0€ 00°000°ST  00°000°ST

00°000°8 00°000'% 000007

007000 00°000°T 00°000°€

0000092 00°000°9Z

F T R 00£9-0 0095-0T 0055-0T 00%S-0T 00€5-0T 00Z5-0T 00TS-0T  S60S

TZ02-0Z0¢ Je3A |BISH]
|ID38Q asuadx3
128png pasodoud
1214151d ALITILN 2118Nd 3AIAId NMOLIDH03D

2101

SaWN|} [BUBD UIRW YDUI-HZ — T
{seyoul 09) swinid [[eysied Adwms
SJ93N2 Usnig omL

1B MOUS JoJ J9]Iel ]

3UIYDBIA 3UND

151q Suloys ysuail

1510 591e|d JLJRIL OML

JawweH Suiddiy) sAs|ueis

151Q 403199130 B3

alem3jos Supuneady/3ullg

Ja|iea] J31BMN

aJemyos weldold 3unsa] mojpjoed
151 MES Juswaned puiysq yep

(z) uonnguasig 1030edwoD (105 J3IBM
SOIpe. yon |

(3ue|d JusWLR.]) J01RIBUSD) UOT BM
S19 Joj Suluueds uswWNI0Qg

s1un 954015 PRl $AD
(42AeadS/IBpPROT/IPMOIN) J03IRL| BUOZ
apeJ3dn 223140 asucdsal 6T QINOD
321440 Joy} sapesddn Jsindwod

SJEMJOS MBU LM BSN JOJ SISHIOM P[a1} 104 SIB|qEL
(00ST 28pOp T) 32IY3A

NOLLISINDIV TV.LIdVD



S ¥29'9%y 7E9'90E 6ZT'EL S SOS'EET 90E'9SE 99%'2SE S

£ST'88T ¥86'8CT L1T'2E £9£'96 €€S'60T TL8°02T
919 8LS ST VeV 919 N
00S'EL LT0T8 752'0¢ £9£°09 00€'9S 9vz’ss
000l ¥S9°2T ¥oT'E 16t6 000°0T ETLTE
0008 £96'9 LT §ze's 002’9 6€89
0008 LeL'9 7897 S¥0°s 000'8 LISy
£55°6 9€0'9 60S'T LTS 86%'6 0Ty
00S'T = - - 00S'T =

= LY0'E [A:74 S8TC = ¥IE'9
OET'BE 8€8’s 09%'T BLE'Y ¥65°TT T8L'9
¥S6'Y 0eT’9 ._”om.r_“ 619'Y S8y ZEL'Y
L9E'8ST 0S9'LLT 71607 8EL'9ET €LL9VT =
000°0T 79.'0T 0v9'e AA%:] 00’1688 ¥ZSeT
STY'vS EPTTE 6E9L ¥0S'€T 00°0ST'6¥ LSL'6Y
0£9'9 0689 069°T 00zZ's 00°0€9'9 0vL'0T
96LYT STE'6 S8TC o0’z 00'E€ZEYT 79v°0T
950'vT £2Z'0T 8052 8TL'L 00°TE9°ET 90zt
90S°0T 9880T = 958'0T 0095801 06T'6T

i = - - 7952
€96'LYT 85186 0ST'¥T S 80EVL TETEYT T9TYTT S
a3iirdoav Q3sod0odd vNLvY a3Lo3aroyd TVNLOY 13nandg NV
a31o3arodd 02Z0Z NNr - ¥dV 0202 HOYYIN TYNNNY
TZ-020Z Ad 02-6T0C Ad 6T-8T0Z Ad

TZ02Z-020¢ JB3A [BISH
Ajddngs fo a2unos - Q0TS

323png pasodoid

1D141S1a ALITILN 2119Nd 3QINIA NMOLIDHO03D

sasuadxa bujipsado [p1o]
salddns pup $a21/Jas [030L

43410 0605

Alddng 1o 2245 sdiysiaquis|nl 6805
89y UDWIUIBACD #3805
AJBS BPISINO 0805
auag @a4lley 8905
12d0 - 3PIYBA 870S
BN "YSA 9¥0S
ssIlIN ¥¥0S

dojpAsq 4e1s T#0S
salddns 32140 009
Y10 - s[ets1eN 6E0S
-ddns 18718l 8€05

uag - 9dURINSU| FEOS
e uswdinba 0g05
Suneaui3u3 870S

'\ - B0UBINSU| 0705

syfiauaq pup saLp[os (D101

SWIMLRAQ 6T0S

TgH - 82URINSU| BTOS
Agpueis /105

saxe] [|oJAed STOS
'S¥3°d ¥T0S

1vN S¥3d €105

2w ped-sadepn TT0S
JogeT g Jadns QTOS

*353d LNNOJJV

LNNOJDV



N S 21205 § YET'IPE S €508 S 665592 S 908'SEE S06'ZSE S
2 005°sS 00S'6€ SOv‘L S60'CE 005'6€ 6EY
00s°sS 00S6E Sov'L . S60°Z€ 00S‘6E 6ct
a3ildoav a3sodoyd TYNLOY g3Loarodd TvNLY 13sang NV
a3lo3arodd 02Z0Z NN - ¥dv 020Z HOYYIN IVANNY
T2-020Z Ad 0Z-6T0Z Ad 6T-8T0T Ad

T20Z-0Z0T Je3A [BSld
Ajddns fo 32unos - 00TS
328png pasodold

121¥1S1a ALITILN 21719Nd 3AIAIG NMOLIDE0ID

sasuadx3 |p10f

NQ siajsuell 6664

Apjino [pydoo (0101

NOILISINDIV 1¥1IdvD S608
uoneraidaq ¥60S

0530 INNOJDY

1NNOJJV



1202-070T 1234 [e2sid

$ 910798 089'62L $  B698EST S 118'5.S $ 798918 611’689 sasuadx3 [p10]
- - - & INQ sivJSuell 66674
1965 9/99€ ¥65'GE 780°T 006°09 : Aojino (oudpa p10)
$19°65 9/9'9¢ ¥65SE 780'T 00609 6EY NOLLISINDOV TV.LIdVD S60S
“ - k. = uonealdag ve0s
$  Zov'zos #00'E69 S SLT'8IT S 0ELYLS S 796'SSL 671689 sasuadxa bul30.1ado [p10]
79T 0E¥'8S LYSPT ¥88'cy LES'09 9ZET9 sajjddns pup $391135 [D10L
- - - 3 - Jaul0 0605
= ¥S 91 14 - - S8y JUBWUIBA0D #80S
00L's EEE'E €€8 0082 00L'T - AJBS BPISINO 0805
- ® - = - auag 234118y 890S
00s‘sT 268V €TLE 69T'TT 00S'ST 128LT 12dO - 2)21YaA 8F0S
000°0T 881’6 L6TT 1689 0000T 90T JUIBIN "Y3A 9905
£8S°T 9871 [44> 596 LSET SLT'T $anIIN oS
00ST - - - 00ST - dojenaq Leis Tros
00T = = - 0ot = sa11ddng 92140 Ov0S
- LL3 61T 859 - 1912 Y10 - S|eUs1BIN 6E0S
00s‘00T Z06'ST 9L6°€ LZ6'TT 9T#'0T ¥80°LT "ddns I8N 8E0S
= - = & o u3g - URINSU| FEOS
LOE'S 888°CT 19TE [zZL'6 96'6 OvTET M - 92UBINSU| 0Z0S
££2'859 LS YEY 8ZL'E0T 9¥8'0ES SZ7'669 £28'£29 syfiauag pup $aLID[ps (D30
000’ET Ste'6T SPLY 009%T 09€'8T 90622 SWIMAAD ETOS
056°20T wa'se 9s0'1Z 98L'%9 00S'T0T STL'90T T8 H - 2ouBINSU| 8TOS
09Z'ET 0ST'CT 086°C 0LT'6 LET'S 08L'ET Aqpuels /10S
008°LT T2L'ET 818'S €06'LT 64562 LEBTT soxeL ||olhed 9105
60%'9T 9€5'9¢ 6059 [20'02 vLT'8T 256'92 '§Y'3°d ¥I0S
128981 €89'TTT - £89'TTT £89'T12 £85'55T VN SY¥3d €105
- - = 000°s 085°e awin ued-sedem TT0S
166°LLT 962'SST s 02979 S 9/9'Z6T S  Z6L'S6T TLE'SLT Joqel g Jedns QTOS
aiaLdoay Q3s0doyd TYNLOY @3Loaroydd 1vNLY 13sang IYNLOV "253d LNNOJDY LNNO2OV
@3a1o3rodd 020Z NN - ¥dY 0207 HO¥YIN TYNNNY
TZ-020Z Ad 02-6T0Z Ad 6T-8T0Z Ad

1210/ MDY - 0025
128png pasodoid
1J1¥1S1a ALITILA 21719Nd 3AIAId NMOLIDYEO03D



- $ 6I96SL §  SIE'SLL S TITH'SLT S £0S°009 S PI9ULTL S ETLTLS [
= TI9'T¥E ¥T10"L9€ LZL'T6 £82s1T S6Z'6YVE €66'SZE
919 8.5 StT vED - -
00EEy 08Z°LS 0ZEYT 096°CF 080°09 88E'ZE
00sT 0669 8YLT £vT's D0E8 -
000 - = - 000C -
000°ST ETEVT 185E L0t 0059 ovL9
0056 0069 SZLT SLT'S 000°L 8Ly
v 8LT ¥9E'86T 16561 €LLBYT yor'6LT 970'66T
00ST 91Z'T P0E 716 00ST 0sz
00E = - - 00E -
0000T iy 8TT GSE 000°0T ov9’s
080°TL 98Z'SL TZ8'ST 9195 €9.°19 €192L
TLEL 709's YLE'T 8Ty 88E9 650°S
- 800'81¥ S06'80% ¥89°€8 TZT'SCE 6TE'89€ 6TL'OPE
000°0€ Yira a1 9Z¥'6 Z00'6Z TLLTT LB6E'ET
7TF'6S 00£'6S EYETT [SE8Y ££0'59 6TLVL
0TL'ST 695'ST 618°E 0SL1T £L70T OTL'ST
8102C 6SH'8T 875"y TE6'ET £96'8T 19841
£16°0T 9Z¥'1Z oralo 0L1'9T 9zZTI‘gT +Z66T
6SL'6Y LTS 2 LTYS 8128 805'8C
78TOz §  9v0T0T S  EIE6Y S €ELTST $ GE9'68T S  009'99T S
aildoay a3sodoyd VNV a3Loarodd VNIV 13oang YNV
@31o3royd 0Z0Z NNT - ¥dv 0Z0Z HOYVYIN IYNNNY
TZ-0Z0Z Ad 0Z-6T0Z Ad 6T-8T0C Ad

TZ0Z-0Z0T JB3A 1295l
uawDaly 4310/ - 00ES
128png pasodold
1DMM1SId ALITILN 2178Nd 3dIAID NMO13DH03D

sasuadxa bunpiado [plo]

$3//ddns pup 5321435 [D101

12410 060S

Ajddnsg jo 304s sdiysiequiaiy 630S
8oy JuaWUIBA0D $80S5

AJ3S BPISINO 0805

Auwiieal] Ja3em el “8plg 9408
auag 22.139Y 8908

JadQ - 3|21yan 8ros

‘JUIBA "UBA 9%0S

SalN oS

dojanaqg Jeis TH0s

sa11ddns 92440 Ov0S

Y10 - sjeld=ieN 6E0S

'ddng 21BN 8E0S

U35 - JURINSU| HEOS

SuueauBuz 8z0S

'\ - 8aueInSU 0Z0S

spfiauaq pup S3LIDJOS (D101

aWaA0 6T0S
T:8H - @JUBINSU| 8T0S
Agqpueis /108

saxe] ||oJAed 910§
‘S'™'3'd PT0S

I¥N SY3d €T0S

awn Hed-sa8ep TT0S
Joge] @ Jadns 0T0S

*253d LNNO2JV

sasuadxy

1NNO2DY



= ¢ 6I90F8 $  SI6'S08 $  TOT'8LT $ [18°129 S PI9LPL S ETL'TLS 5
- 00018 000°0E 069C 0TELT 000°0€ -
00018 000°0E 069C 01g'LT 0000E -
aildoav @3sodoydd vNLOV a3zloaroyd vNLY l3ioang NV
a3rnaroyd 0Z0Z NN - ¥dY 0Z0Z HOYYIN TYNNNY
TZ-020Z Ad 0Z-6T0T Ad 6T-8T02 Ad

TZ0Z-0T0C JeadA |BISH]
juauipall 4310M - 00ES
133png pasodold
1D141S1d ALITILN 2178Nd 3AIAId NMOL3DH03ID

sasuadx3 |p10)

INQ SIBJSUBIL 6667

Appno [p31doo pioL

NOILISINDIY T¥LIdVD 5605
ucnerasdag v60S

2534 LNNOJDV

1NNOJJY



$  soz'gse ESTVYL $  0S8'sLI S TLT'9LS S 6YT'669 $  0£0°/T8
S69FLT £69'65T 188°6E ZI8'6TT S66°L9T YTZ'VET
o't 192 78L “ -
0ST'ZT faaal] GSST 995% 00ZTT 5169
0006z 6/8CC 0zL's 09T'LT 00022 €STTT
000ZT TEY'TT 80T'E ¥ZE's 000‘0T STETT
60161 0zT'eT GOE'E ST6'6 6LE°0T TEE'ET
0007 168 ¥ZT €9 0002 Szt
00€ - - - 00E -
- €EET £€g 000T - 9T
008°06 S0.Z6 9LT'ET 82569 9€L°06 57869
9£0°ET €968 8617 9.9 08€0T 8LE6
0TS'E89 09tv8S 696°GET 09€'95Y ¥STTES GT8'Z69
00002 ¥ZeET TTL's €09°LT 9zZ1'6T £50VT
S0Z'10T 00£°00T 7ES9T L£918 SEL'SOT 7989TT
OTLST 96%°9T ar0'y 0St'ZT = OTL'ST
9E68E 6IT0E 83¢'L TELTT €18°0€ 912’92
686'9€ 8YhvE 0st'8 666'ST £S'6T £€8'62
LOE18 ¥66°LE - ¥66°LE ¥66°LE 624891
£9E68€ 6LL'TPE $  g£g8'e8 S S¥6°LST S EET'B0E BOV'TIE
aildoav a3sodoyd VNV a3ld3royd TYNLOY 13odng TYNLOY
d3.103royud 020Z NNT - ¥dV 0202 HO¥YIN TYNNNY
TZ-0Z02 Ad 0Z-6T0Z Ad 61-8T0Z Ad

1202-070T Je3A (89514
1210/ papall - 00FS
128png pasodoud
1D141S1d ALITILN 2179Nd 3AIAID NMOLIDY0ID

sasuadxa Bupiado [p10)
salddns pup $32i043s [D10]

J3yi0 0605

Alddns jo 9245 sdiysisquiaN 6805
oy 1uawWuIaA0D $80S
AR5 3pISIND 080S
auag 93J119y 8908
43dQ - 32IYBA 870S
JUIBINL TYRA 9705
selin #+0s

dojaaaq 4e1s TH0S
saiddns 32130 0¥0S
U0 - s|el=leiN 6£0S
-ddns 11BN 8E0S

Uz - aJueInsu| ¥E0S
jurely wawdinbl pg0s
Buusauidul gzos
[ondo '8 [2wuRa $Z0S
"M\ - @JueInsSU| 0Z0S

syf1auaq pup salpos (D301

BWIIINO ETOS

TRH - =2ueInsU] STOS
Agpueis /T0S
mmxmh__ot»ma 9T10S
'S'4'3°d PT0S

TvN S¥3d €105
loge7 g 1adng QT0S

*353Q LNNOJJY

LNNOJDY



- soz'ore §  €59°6%L $  SI09LT $ £0S'T8S S  BULWOL $  €88'/c8 3
- 00028 00s‘s S9T GEE'S 00S's £58
00028 00s°s SoT GEE'S 00s's €58
@g3irdoav a3sodoyd Ny a31oaroyd WNLY 13sang TVNLY
@3il1naroyd 0Z0Z N[ - ¥dV 0Z0Z HO¥YIN TYNNNY
TZ-020Z Ad 0Z-6T0Z Ad 6T-8T0Z Ad

TZ0Z-020Z 4B3A [e35H
310/ PRIDILL - 00YS

128png pasodoid
12141S1a ALITILN 21TdNd 3dIAIA NMOL13IDY03D

sasuadxy |p10f

INQ Sivjsuel] 6664

Appano [p3idpo (0101

NOLLISINDIY TVLIdYD S605

*253d LNNOJJY

uoneaidaqg ¥60s
INNOJDV



- $ o016/ §  T90°0£T S YEED9 $ 87.'S9T S BE0LYE 3 YEY'STT S sasuadxg [030]

# - - - INO SJBYSUBIL 666L

- 00065 00009 BEE‘LT 199°C€ 000°09 - Apjano jpydpa (0301
00065 00009 BEE‘LT T959°CE 00009 = NOILISINDOV 1YLIdYD 5608
“ - = - uoneraldag #6085
= § 0I6%IT §  T190°0LT S S669E $ £90'EET $  BE0'LST S YEV'STT §  sasuadxa Bunpiado (0301
- v PIF'ES 6'790°6C 8'857L 00812 0'£9€'6S 66T TE 531/ddns pup $a2inJas [D10)
- = = - = J3Y30 0605
00002 656 ovz 0z 000°02 8LT'T AJS 3PISINO 0805
- : - - = auag 394138y 8905
ETC €S 09T - [or4 $5200.4 ||0JAed 0905
= - - = = JUIBA "Y3A 9108
189 1S6°L 686'T 896'S 0059 8559 SaAN PH0S
008'T - - - 062'T 0S¥ dojansq yeis TH0S
9T0'zE 7LY'8T 8T9'Y ¥S8'ET ST0'LT 6Z¥1T sajddns 2210 0v0S

- - - ‘ddns 138N 8£0S
- < = - U9 - IUBINSU| FEQS

S86°C 9T 8s€ €0TT 795'Y 09t'T M - 8JUBINSU| 0ZOS
= 961'IST 666°0FT 9€L'6T Z9Z'T1T TL9'LTe 6ECVBT s3fiauaq pup S31Ip|os (010

6861 62 = 62 L0t'8 €LT 3WIBAO 6T0S
660'1E 69€°7T L8Y'S 78891 9L¥'9Y 9r'9E T'gH - @2UBINSY| 8TOS
¥16°8 65t 960°T ELEE PPSET LPT'8 saxe] ||0JAed 9105
89t'8 7E8’s TEV'T o'y 9r6'zT 5706 "S¥'3°d ¥T0S
€888 wLYYT 619 9S80T 95801 EVETT ¥N $Y¥3d €108
& 91002 - S 9T00T & €44'9Z awiy Led-sede TT0S
raanlsr] $  608°cL $  POT'8L S S0L'sS $  EPPSET S €1L°06 Jogeq ;g Jedns 0TOS

sasuadxy

aiLdoay a3sodoyd wnLY a31o3aroyd WNLY 13nang YNV *2§3d LNNOJJY INNO2DY
@3Lo3roy¥d 0Z0Z NAT - ¥dV 0Z0Z HOYVIN TYNNNY
12-0202 Ad 02-6T0Z Ad 6T-8T0Z Ad

1Z0Z-0Z0T 1834 [e3s!d .
20IAJ3S J3WOISNT - 0OSS
123png pasodouid
121¥1S1a ALITILN 2118Nd 3AIAID NMOL3DYOID



"253d LNNOJJV

- 698°€89'T £689EE'T $  €£9779¢ S 9/1'680°T $  188°68ST $ Z0586E'T S
- 8Z0'€98 61955 v6ETTT 9TO'6¥Y 655'LTL 9TZ'€ZL
0058 - = = ] 78L"9
000's /5% PPIT TEP'E 000°E ZPZ'SE
8SLVE 000'sZ 9¥STT LE9VE 0S¥'ve 20T'EE
0009 o¥'s 99¢T 860t = £TY
089022 9008 7sL'0T SST79 080°9¥T 098%T1T
0000T TZITT qZ8 962°0T 000's LO6'L
000+ 00042 5929 SETLT 00042 009°€z
000'86 LLET6 6672 £86'89 000°2Z0T 82’207
000'T ZsT 8E $1IT 000’9 €5¢
000'sZ 1912 0’9 SZI'8T 00t'6 OEY'ET
00€ €02 15 43 = 0z6
= = % < & Lo
0959t $Z9'€T 906°S 8TLLT PI8TE YA
0zZZeT ovT’s SL¥'T gzv'L 0ee'eT LE0'9
00Z'L 605°C £79 7837 00z'9 080"t
006'6E 0ST‘2€ 08L'L THEET 006°LE 092’1ty
02sT £52°C €95 069°T 025C 95T
008‘s 8L6°E 66 €86C 895's =
000°002 90EV0T £L09T 0£Z'8L 000’002 866'T6T
755°s8 8LY'T8 9L¥'T 700'6L 9zT'9L S09°9L
000°szZ S66°8T S8E'E 019'sT St6TZ 01ISvT
LE0'ST LBET 885 608°T 9gg'ET 708T
5 T¥8°0Z8 66€'08L 6EZ'OVT T9T'0b9 TTETO8 98Z'sL9
9€1'sz 433 98 992 €45%¢ 2T
96516 7L9'T8 ££0°0T 6€9'T9 678'SET 0£9'98
vI6vY T8I'VE ¥8E'8 LBL'ST 685'6E 660°TE
0S9'L 88LL 980T zoL's 0SL'L sy
899°T¥ BEL'BE 7056 LET'6T r8LE 00Z9€
SEL'EET 828'00C - 878002 828'00T 16876
000°0T 004°9T 000C 00L'%T 00002 TZO'EE
AN 6ET00Y S  LPT'86 S 766'T0E S  T68'GEE S 678S8E S
g3aidoav a3sododd vnLY a31o3arodd VNIV 13sang NIV
g3.1o3royd 0Z0Z NI - ¥dV 0Z0Z HOHYIN TVNNNY
TZ-020Z A4 0Z-6TOZ Ad 61-8T0Z AJ

T20T-0T0T 4234 [Bdsld
uonpSiuIWPY - 0095
1a8png pasodoid

1D141SIa ALITILN 2118Nd 3AIAID NMOLIDIH03D

sasuadxa buniado (D104

sajjddns pup 532)/435 [BIOL

SucndL9(3 160S
13430 060S

Alddns jo 9245 sdiysiaquialAl 6805

39y wawuIsA0D $80S
AJRS BPISINQ 080S

Juweas] Ja1e JulelN “8plg 9205

unway 1019341 0£05
Juag 334139y 8908
s924ueg €905
ssadold ||olAed 090S
13dO - 9PIYSA 8705
JUIBIA "UBA 9Y0S
salN t0S

[eABIL Z¥0S

dojeaag yeis Tros
sa1|ddng 22140 0v0S
yi0 - s|el21elAl 6E0S
*ddns 31BN 8€0S
[e337 908

uag - URINSU| ¥EOS
upny £LZ0S

9'M - 9URINSU| 0Z0S

syfiauag pup SaLIDjoS [0101

AWIMBAD 6T0S

T'gH - =23ueinsu| 8T0S
mwxm._._mo;mn_ 9T0S
VN STOS

'SY'3'd ¥T0S

VN S¥3d €108

awll Led-sasem TT0S
JogeT 7g 12dng OTOS

sasuadx3

INNO2OY



- S 698LPLT PL6'ETY'T S  TL6V6T S 8T6'EET'T $  T88%S9T S TET'B6ET $
- 0009 T80°LL BEE'CE ARy 0009 62L
000%9 00059 BEETE T99'ZE 000's9 -
T80T T80CT - -
& 2 2 62L

aildoav a3sodoydd VNIV a3.1o3royd NIV 13oang IVNLY
@a3.1o3royd 0Z0Z NNI - ¥d¥Y 0Z0Z HOYYIN TVNNNY
T2-020T Ad 0Z-6T0Z Ad 6T-8T0Z Ad

TZ02-0¢0T 1894 8IS
UoIASIUIWPY - 0095
128png pasodold

1DI¥1S1a ALITILN J1ENd 3AIAIQ NMOL3IDH03D

5a5Uadx3 [PI0L

QO SizySUBIL 656L

Apjno (pudba (010

NOILISINDOV TVLIdVD S60S
dX3 31dIDNI¥d TTOL
1534934 0TOL

uonesudag v60s

*2534d INNODJDV

INNOD2DV



- S  BISTOE §  66V00T 0SSTy S 8v6'LST $ 100862 010992 [
- 060'62T v08'E8 TZ6LT £8899 86S'ETT 8LYTIT
919 8.8 StT 437 918 -
0sz‘at 0SE'EY 19€'6 686'E€E 0SE‘Er 7S6°LE
0zL'ss £50°L €9L°T 062's 0ZL'ST 26Ty
00Z's STH'Y ¥0T'T TIEE 005y SLL'E
00EY 1S0°T . 1S0T 0007 T1Z
00T'ST SLOET 692'c 9086 00£'8T S6LYT
00ST - = - 00S‘T 8€0'T
008C LB6T 661 867'T 000C 61T
0sZ'v 6EST S8¢ GST'T 0SLT Z6T'T
0688 8tr'e 798 985°C L0V ZEY'S
090°s 618t TLT 8F9't 0sZ’s 200°s
YOP'E 6LY'T €9¢€ 9TT'T 8€S'E 999°T
- 6TLTLT V69911 6297 59026 £0P'v8T 62TIST
689°S 80€'C 995 L't 6159 1833
8TS'EE £€T1T 80Z's Sz0'9T 8€0'9E 0.98T
99T°0T z€9's T8ET 0SZ't Z0S'0T ZEV'9
0sZ - . - - -
8596 LL09 T6P'T [85'Y 6€0°0T TvS'L
88LTT £87°91 - £87°9T £82°9T 26'€
099°T0T §  T9Ts9 €86'ST S 8L1'6% $  TTO'soT 0£Ev8 S
- S LIE00T $  €68T8T S8Y'EE $  0T19%6¥T S 00S'06T £96'09¢ [
0006 I86'TT S66'C 9868 0006 76391
000°s 08z'e - 082 000t 006T
00002 €EELT EEEY 000ET 0008T 008'82
[TE'BST §  86T'BYT 9519 S PPEPTI S 00S‘0sT TLE'ETE )
aiidoav a3s0doyd VNV a3Loaroud vNLY 13oang WNLY
@3Liaroyd 0Z0Z NNT - ¥dY 020Z HOYVIN TYNNNY
TZ-0202 Ad 0Z-610T Ad 6T-3T0Z Ad

1214¥.LSIa ALITILN 2118Nd 3dIAId NWMOL13IDH03D

1Z0Z-0Z02 JeA [9sld

aU07 Ja10M3ISOM LTV - OF pund

128png pasodoud

sasuadxa Bupioiado p1o)

saljddns pup $321AJ3s [D10L

Alddns jo 2015 sdiysiaquwian 6805
g9y JusWUIBA0D +80S

AJBS 3PISINO 0BOS

13dQ - 3PIYBA 8¥0S

JUIBIN "Y3A 9P0S

S9

1N vr0S

dojaAaq §eis TH0s
saiddng 2210 O¥0S
Y10 - s|euRl.N 6E0S
-ddns %-3eIN 8E0S
|e8a7 9£08

usg - aaueInsu| $EQ0S
I'M - @2UeINsSU| Q208

sifjlauag pup s31D(ps [D10L

BWILBAQ 6T0S

T8H - @oueJnsu| 8105
Agpuels /10S

soxeL ||oJAed 9T0S
"WN'D'l STOS

$¥'3'd ¥10S

IvN S¥3d €108

awn Jed-sadep TTOS
Joge7 g 4adns OTOS

53nuanay [0JoJ

Ssasuadx3y

asev|/IPYI0 0601
Jsalalu] 0Z0F

udisag ondas ¥6T€

334 MOYDS3-3NOZ €6T¢E
sa8iey) auoz ZETE

*253d LNNOJJV

5anuanay

1NNOJDV



Sgyove S S8y'Or6 S [86°8/0T S 68I1°080'T S  SSZ'680T S 760086 S €65°L60T S
% (z0S'8ET) (509'8T) (990°6) (gee’s) (tos‘z0T) 956'v6
Sgr'ove  §  £86°8Z0'T $  €6SLE0T $  SSZ'680'T $  £€65'/60T S €65°L60T S LES'T00T S
- S BI8'BEE S  66%'00T $  085'Ty S 8¥6LST S  T00'86C S 010°99T S
B 000°LE . = - 5 :
000°LE - - - - -
aiidoav a3s0doyd vN.LY Qa3Ldaroyd VNLOY 13sang NV
@iLdarodd 0Z0Z NNT - ¥dY 0Z0Z HO¥YIN TYNNNY
TZ-0Z0Z Ad 0Z-6T0Z Ad 6T-3T0Z Ad

TZ0Z-020T 1e3A [BISI]
3U0Z7 J91PM3ISOM LTV - OF Pund
198png pasodoud
10141S1a ALITILN 2178Nd 3AIAIQ NMO13D¥03D

@oue|jeg pund Suipu3
@oue|eg pund ul a8uey)
3sue|eg pund Suluuidag

Sasuadxy [p10)

22upjog pund

INQ SivsUel] 666/

Apjano jpudpa 0101

NOILISINDDV TV1IdVD S60S

43430 060L

dX3 31dIDNIdd TT0L
isais3u] OTOL

*2$3d LNNOJJV

1NNO2DY



AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
Attachment 2

Proposed Capital Improvement Projects for FY 2020/21



P
97L°86$ 007‘€98$
000°00}$

000°0L 1S
00¥‘€ZLS
000°G/S

000°19Z$
000°2LS
000221

yIvd £¥ ANN4 150D d31VWI1S3

V101 dID

UoIeM 1R 431114 PINGSY

107
Subjled 3oL1IsIg uolelljiqeysy

suoljels duing aoejday
owe=qd d1M 11V P10
8UL1e0D3Y YUkl 1BNnUUY

400y pJej dio) B 320
suLSnen Wealls pue JIlOAISSSY

S123rodd d3AOdddV

12/0707 Ad 104 s323[01d Ja3eM Jede) pasodo.g



AGENDA ITEM 5.A.
Attachment 3

Approved Minutes from February 11, 2020 Regular Board Meeting



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2020
2:00 P.M.

David Souza, President
Michael Saunders, Vice President
Cynthia Garcia, Treasurer
Dave Halpin, Director
Dane Wadle, Director

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
e Provide reliable water supplies
» Ensure high quality drinking water
« Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
» Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
» Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long-
term needs.

Out of respect for the meeting and others in attendance, please turn off all cell phones or put
in the silent mode.

Pursuant to the Government Code Section 54954.3 (The Brown Act), members of the public
shall be afforded the opportunity to speak on any agenda item, provided they are first
recognized by the presiding officer. The Board President will call for public comment on each
agenda item. Those wishing to address the Board on a matter that is not on the agenda and
within the jurisdictional authority of the District may do so during the Public Forum portion of
the agenda. Please be aware of the following procedures for speaking during Public Forum
or public comment sessions:

1. When called on to speak by the Board President, please approach and speak from the
podium.

Comments are to be directed only to the Board.

The Board will not entertain outbursts from the audience.

There is a three-minute time limit per speaker.

The Board is not permitted to take action on items addressed under Public Forum.
Disruptive conduct shall not be permitted.

Persistence in disruptive conduct shall be grounds for removal of that person's privilege
of address.

~ 20O e N

The Board President is responsible for maintaining an orderly meeting.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 1 of 16



1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was called to order at 2:11 P.M.

Directors present: Cynthia Garcia, Dave Halpin, Dane Wadle, Michael Saunders, David
Souza

Staff present: General Manger Steven Palmer, Operations Manager Darrell Creeks, and
Water Resource Manager Adam Brown.

Legal Counsel: Barbara Brenner, Churchwell White, LLP.
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Garcia.
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Director Wadle motioned to accept the agenda. Director Halpin seconded the motion.

Director Garcia stated she wanted to pull the following items from then consent
calendar, and agenda for discussion, 5.A.1., 5.A.2., 5.B.2., 5.D., 7.E., 7.F., and pull 7.J.
off the agenda due to the fact she would not be attending the conference in Florida.

Director Wadle updated his motion to adopt the agenda with the changes, and
Director Halpin seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders:  Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.
3. PUBLIC FORUM (ONLY ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA)
Stephen Dowd made comments about the rate increase.

Cherie Carlyon stated she wanted the Board to ask the General Manager to put the
Finance Committee minutes, and recordings on the GDPUD website.

Ken Pauley, who is a member of the Finance Committee, said he wanted to share that
he is happy about the collaboration within the Finance Committee. He wanted fo thank
Director Saunders for his role as a Board Liaison during the past year, and he looks
forward to working with Director Garcia in the upcoming year. He said as a customer of
GDPUD he does not feel the rate freeze can continue, and he encourages the Board to
lift the freeze.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 2 of 16



Perry Wallace submitted a letter to the Board discussing issues related to GDPUD’s
billing practices. Director Souza recommended Mr. Wallace follow up with staff after the
meeting.

4. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

5. CONSENT CALENDAR — Any member of the public may contact a Board member prior
to the meeting to request that an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting of December 10, 2019
2. Regular Meeting of January 14, 2019

B. Financial Reports

1. Statement of Cash Balances — December 2019
2. Month-End Cash Disbursements Report

C. Authorizing Change of Bank Signatory Authority
Possible Board Action: Adopt resolution authorizing change

D. Accepting Completion and Directing the Filing of Notice of Completion for the
Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment Plant Project

Possible Board Action: Adopt resolution

Director Saunders motioned to approve the consent calendar, approving only
5.B.1. and 5.C. Director Garcia seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders:  Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.

5.A.1. — Director Garcia pointed out the misspelling of mulfiple residents’ names within
the minutes. She suggested having a sign-in sheet to avoid confusion in people’s
names. Mr. Palmer said the public are not required to sign in. Director Halpin suggested
changing the unidentified people to resident or a person from the public. He asked if the
spelling corrections could be done outside the meeting. Director Saunders said he
would like his comment related to requesting a written apology stated in the minutes.

Director Garcia motioned to accept 5.A.1. with the changes discussed. Director
Saunders seconded the motion.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 3 of 16



Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Abstain
Saunders:  Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Nay

The motion passed 3-2.
5.A.2.

Director Garcia requested staff to listen to timestamped information from the January 2020
meeting at the following times within the recording: 37.06, 30.43, 31.10, and 37.36.
Further she said the information has bearing on what will be discussed today. She also
gave more spelling corrections. Director Saunders gave one change related to the
appointment of Director Wadle as a legislative liaison. Mr. Palmer wanted clarification on
to whether the Board wanted to accept time stamped comments prior to staff having
listened to them. Director Garcia read the context of the comments from the time stamps.

Director Garcia motioned to accept the minutes with the suggested changes.
Director Saunders seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Abstain
Saunders:  Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Nay

The motion passed 3-2.
a.B.1.

Director Saunders asked Mr. Palmer to elaborate on check numbers 30644, and 30669.
Director Garcia questioned the cost of long-distance phone calls at the treatment plants
related to check numbers 30663, and 30705. Mr. Creeks said Ms. Cross was calling
AT&T, but he was unsure if that was the reason. Director Garcia then questioned the US
Bank ADT security charges which seemed to be double charged related to check number
30701. Director Garcia said she would speak to Mr. Palmer about check 30729 af another
time.

Director Garcia motioned to accept the month end distribution report. Director
Saunders seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders:  Aye

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 4 of 16



Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.
5.D.

Mr. George Sanders said the Notice of Completion (NOC) is filed with the State of
California at the end of a project and sets definitive parameters to when liens can be filed
against it. He said at this time, the District is still holding retention monies equating to
approximately $500K. Further he said, once the NOC is filed, the contractors have 30
days to file their liens and monies should not be released until the liens are filed. He said
this is the next step before moving into the final payment application. Director Garcia
asked if any of the contractors are still on site? Mr. Sanders said no, there were no more
contractors working or on site. Director Garcia asked if there were any permit restrictions.
Mr. Sanders said no. Director Garcia asked when change order seven would be
completed. Mr. Sanders said it was completed and fully executed. Director Garcia asked
if Mr. Sanders had all the project documents. Mr. Sanders said, no, not from all the
contractors. He said the final OM manuals will come from the contractors. Director Garcia
asked about deadlines within the permit for operation. Mr. Sanders said Mr. Creeks could
answer better than he. Mr. Creeks said everything that can be sent in has been sent in.
Director Garcia said one of the requirements she noticed was a cross connection control
program. She asked if this was done. Mr. Creeks said, yes, it was complete. Director
Saunders asked if there were copies of waivers of warranties. Mr. Sanders said he is
waiting for warranties which is the reason we have not released the retention monies.
Director Garcia said with the filing process with the NOC, did Mr. Sanders know the
process. Mr. Sanders said if the Board is favorable of filing the NOC, he would file it
tomorrow morning at 0900 with the County of EI Dorado. He said the retention monies
are on reserve and can be used If liens are filed. Director Garcia said she was concerned
about the 30-day waiting process and would 30 days be adequate for Mr. Sanders to finish
his list. Mr. Sanders said the 30 days are based on California law. He said the 30-day
time limit begins the moment the NOC is filed. He said each contractor must supply
confirmation that there are no liens. He said an element of the final payment request is a
confirmation that there are no liens, as it is part of the contract. Director Garcia asked Mr.
Sanders if he was comfortable calling the project 100% complete. Mr. Sanders said yes,
from a functional standpoint. He said from an operational standpoint the plant has been
functioning well for an extended period and has proven itself. Director Garcia requested
the resolution include a completion date.

Director Garcia motioned to accept the notice of completion, adding the completion
date. Director Halpin seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders:  Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 5 of 16



The motion passed unanimously.
6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Board Reports

Director Saunders said he has two workshops he will be attending for water legislation.
One workshop is a for landscape measurement project, regarding what is irrigable and
non-irrigable and another on March 9 js the annual water supply workshop.

Director Garcia said she would be attending the Cross Connection Control Stakeholder
workgroup on February 20" related to a guidance handbook they are developing. Director
Saunders and she will be hosting a quarterly town hall on Saturday, March 28, 2020 from
3-8PM and a St. Patrick’s Day feast will be provided. She also said she will not be able
fo attend the AWWA Conference this year. She asked Mr. Palmer to follow up with Mr.
Wallace. She also mentioned the vacancies within the Finance Committee, and asked
staff if they could move forward with posting those positions.

Director Wadle stated he attended the Chamber meeting last week and gave a District
update. He said he would be attending the County water agency meeting tomorrow,
February 12, 2020.

B. General Manager’s Report

Mr. Palmer commented on his report and said he put together a CIP Report Card, and
displayed pictures from the main canal which carries water to ALT. This project is being
overseen by Coastland.

Cherie Carlyon asked if all three sections of the canal were completed. Mr. Palmer said
yes, all three sections were done.

Pat Snelling asked if the District was monitoring the water quality. Mr. Palmer said yes,
the treated water is monitored from the plants.

C. Operation Manager’s Report

Mr. Creeks said the lining of the canal was great. He said Adam is working hard fo capture
data related to how much water we are losing, how much we are capturing, and where it
is all going. He said everything at the plants is going well. Director Garcia asked if Mr.
Creeks could expound on the backflow program. Mr. Creeks said the backflow program
is a State ordinance. Director Garcia asked about the replacement of irrigations boxes.
Mr. Creeks said the District replaced wood with pipe using an orifice to regulate water
flow. Director Garcia asked if it helped with maintenance. Mr. Creeks said yes.

Mr. Brown commented on the ALT report. Director Souza asked if Adam had time to get
back to the member of the public who asked about the backflow mechanism. Adam said
yes.

D. Finance Committee Report

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 6 of 16



Mr. Miller said the Finance Committee met and discussed the budget review process, and
debt policy. He said because the committee is using data from last September, the
Finance Committee is recommending to the Board that the freeze remain in place for the
next six months. Lastly, he said the committee would like to see preliminary monthly
reports. Director Saunders commented on a Finance Committee members tenure. Mr.
Miller asked what the process was related to the tenure of members per the policy?
Director Saunders said the Board has the ability to renew a term.

7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Review and Approve Debt Policy Required to Apply State Financing
Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution

Mr. Adam Brown said the District has applied for financing for the automated meters
and the requirement was to have a debt management policy adopted which was a
directive from SB1029 which came out in 2017. The District currently does not have
a debt management policy. The CSDA has a policy, and the District took that policy
and adapted it. Mr. Palmer took the debt management policy to the Finance
Committee last week. Adam said the document was needed to move forward with the
automated meter project. Director Saunders said the policy looked good and seemed
comprehensive. He questioned if the Board wanted to add fo the policy to have debt
goals or limits in terms of looking at asset to liability ratio meaning how much of the
assets are credited versus the liability because of the District’s inability to attain loans
in the past, and looking at a liquidity bond which is a debt to revenue. Director Garcia
said she had the same idea of setting limits on debt, and thanked Adam for the effort
he put forth to create the policy. Director Halpin said he agrees the ratios are
important, but he would suggest guidelines versus limits. Mr. Palmer said he would
suggest the Board make a motion with suggested changes and guidelines to
incorporate so staff can submit to the State. He said the Board always has the option
to amend the policy if needed.

Cherie Carlyon made a comment that the policy stated the District was adopting the
policy and questioned who was actually making the decisions. Legal Counsel said it
was a Board policy.

Director Garcia made a motion to adopt the policy. Director Halpin seconded
the motion.

Roll Call vote was tfaken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.

B. Review and Approve Amendments to Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Operating Budget
Resulting from Prior Board Approvals Related to Capital Improvement Projects

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 7 of 16



Possible Board Action: Adopt resolution

Mr. Palmer said this item was to memorialize the operating budget as it relates to the
capital expenditures amendments that the Board has already directed to incur. Mr.
Palmer said the Finance Committee has also had a time fto review the information and
they recommended that the Board approve the revisions.

Director Wadle made a motion to approve the resolution.

Director Garcia asked Mr. Palmer how the financial analyst is fracking internal changes
for what was accepted in the budget, what was approved by the Board related to CIP,
how things have changed related to cost based on the amounts coming in higher than
was originally budget for and the transfer from fund to fund. She said she is having
frouble keeping track where the funds are coming from and going to. Mr. Palmer said
he has a spreadsheet that he uses for his five-year capital improvement plan. He said
the attachments have a project summary with the changes for each individual project.

Director Wadle said he still has his motion. Director Halpin seconded the
motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.

C. Discuss and Provide Direction on Freezing the Adopted 2020 Treated Water and
Irrigation Water Rates at the 2018 Rates for a Second Year

Possible Board Action: Adopt resolution

Mr. Palmer said this item was coming to Board to determine if water rates would
continue to be frozen for another year. Mr. Palmer said this discussion was brought
fo the Finance Committee last week. He said the Board needs to decide if this is the
direction, they would like to go in. He said the Finance Committee’s recommendation
is to continue the freeze until July 2020 until which time they have time to go through
next years budget.

Director Garcia said January and February’s Finance Committee meetings were good.
She said the Finance Committee did have some concerns and wanted additional
information. She said the Finance Committee recommended continuing the freeze
until July 1, until they had time to review information just provided to them. Director
Garcia said she agrees with their recommendation. She said their recommendation
will work well for the treated water customers; but, will not work well for the irrigation
customers because of the billing cycle. She said she would like the Board to consider
freezing the irrigation customers rates throughout the irrigation season. She said the

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 8 of 16



District did bring in a substantial amount of interest which would allow the District to
sustain this temporary freeze.

Director Wadle said he feels a continued freeze is lost révenue, and pushes this rate
increase off to future rate payers and Boards. He said increasing the rates is
imperative to the viability to the agency.

Director Halpin said the primary reason the Board raised the rates is due to the capital
improvement liabilities the District is facing. He said he voted for freezing the rates
last year due to rate shock, and he is empathetic to it; but, freezing rates for another
six months does not address the fact that the Board needs to address a huge liability
problem. He said failure to do so, is kicking the problem down to future Boards. He
said the Board inherited a $100M problem and making $1M a year for maintenance is
not untoward.

Director Saunders said it's a question of funding versus financing. He said the Board
needs to look at what the plan for financing for Capital Improvements will be for the
next five years, and if the District will be making that money during the freeze. He said
the District needs to ensure maintaining infrastructure, keeping up with capital
improvements, and create a reserve for future projects.

Director Halpin said the Board is talking about a trivial amount of money compared to
a $100M problem.

Director Wadle said the rate study considered that the District would apply for financing
for some of the capital improvement projects in the future.

Director Halpin said it is not unreasonable to finance projects versus saving millions of
dollars to replace things.

Director Garcia said she would like to accept the Finance Committee’s
recommendation to give the Finance Committee more time to make a recommendation
and delve into the gaps of information.

Director Halpin said the Board does not need the Finance Committee to decide on a
rate freeze.

Director Saunders said it is imperative the Board is aware of how much can be put into
reserves. He said he agrees with Ken Pauley and Director Halpin that the District has
huge problems in the future. He said the Finance Committee can assist with informing
the Board to whether or not the Board can implement a rate freeze, or not, based on
whether or not the freeze will impact our future investments, sustainability of the
District, replacement of all of our pipes, plan for a second source, and the amount the
District needs to invest each year. He said these are things we need to know.

Director Garcia said one more thing the Board needs to consider is, if the Board
decides fo raise the rates, the District runs the risk of losing more customers, which is
revenue lost for the District. Specifically, she would like to know how much the freeze
would impact the CIP, and the FY budget. She said she was comfortable with freezing
the rates for six months.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 9 of 16



Director Halpin said a freeze of six months would equate to a loss of $500K.

Steve Miller asked if the rate increases for 4000 customers, and increases the average
household bill, how does that equal $500K?

Director Halpin said the rates were doubled in the first year, and this rate increase is
an incremental 10% which generates approximately $1M of additional revenue. He
said regardless of a freeze, approximately $1M would be generated each year, so the
number is correct. He said regardless of a freeze today, the District will collect $1M
more than it did before the 218.

An unidentified person in the audience made a comment about the freeze.

Director Souza said he would raise the rate for treated water; however, irrigation rates
are already high. He said if there was a 5% increase on irrigation would be better than
10%.

Donna Seaman said she asked for the rate increase to be reviewed, meaning treated
versus irrigation. She said irrigation water cannot be the cash cow of the District. She
said she just had to put a back-flow prevention mechanism on her property and the
costs was $1100. She said she cannot afford an increase to the irrigation water rate.

Karen Bartholomew said she would recommend lowering the rates for irrigation water
as it is untreated. She said the improvements toward the water system are usually for
treated water, not irrigation.

A person from the public said if the Board decides to wait an additional six months it
would not matter to the customer, as the customer is billed in advance.

Director Garcia made a motion to temporarily freeze the rates until July 1 and
give the Finance Committee time to review information and come back to the
Board with a recommendation.

Director Garcia asked Legal Counsel if the Board temporarily froze rates until July 1
and the Finance Committee returned with a recommendation before July 1, can the
Board make a rate adjustment before the end of this temporary rate freeze before July
1. Legal Counsel said Director Garcia may want to indicate something shorter than
six months.

Director Halpin said the Board should consider freezing irrigation for the season to
avoid the issue presented.

Steve Miller said the Board could freeze the rates for one month at a time.

Director Garcia said thank you to Mr. Miller for his suggestions; however, the irrigation
customers must provide the District contracts.

Director Wadle asked Mr. Palmer if the appropriate cost for irrigation and treated water
is by use.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 10 of 16



Mr. Palmer said yes. The rate study was based on use. He said irrigation water
customers use 70%+ of the water. He said the rate study for the first years’ rates for
irrigation was zero contribution toward capital even though the District just spent over
$800K lining a canal which carries irrigation water.

Director Halpin said if the data mining continues in the way it is being suggested, the
results for the irrigations customers will be grim relative to what they pay, and what
they cost. He said he would happy to make a motion to freeze the irrigation customers,
and noft freeze the treated water rates.

Legal Counsel said Director Garcia’s motion was interrupted and needs fo go first
before any other motions are made.

Director Garcia restated her motion: Director Garcia would motion to
temporarily freeze the rates until July 1, for treated water, and freeze the rates
for irrigation for this season to avoid hardships on the billing process for the
District. Further, the motion would have the Finance Committee make their
recommendations and bring those recommendations back to the Board as soon
as they can.

Karen Bartholomew suggested fto freezing the treated water for six months or less
pending the results of the Finance Committee.

Ken Pauley said it feels like some of the Board members are trying to have the Finance
Committee complete its’ own rate study. He said the Board needs to be careful, as a
rate study has already been completed. He said the decision should be about freezing
rates or not freezing rates even though increases have been planned. He said the
Finance Committee is not the group to be doing a formal rate study.

An unidentified resident made comment about gallons of water coming through her
orifice.

Director Saunders seconded the motion.
Director Souza asked Director Garcia to restate her motion.

Director Garcia motioned to temporarily freeze the treated water rates until July
1, 2020 and freeze the irrigation rates for the remainder of 2020.

Legal Counsel said it would be best to not make any adjustments to the rates until July
1, whether the Finance Committee provides data or not.

Director Saunders seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Nay

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 11 of 16



The motion passed four to one.
D. Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Project Manager
Board Action: Adopt resolution approving the agreement

Mr. Palmer said the District does not employ a project engineer / project manager.
Historically, the District has been relying on contract staff. He said there are several
capital improvement projects within this next fiscal year, and through the CIP that will
require a dedicated project manager. He issued an RFP on August 13 to accept
proposals and followed the procurement process. The procurement would be for a
five-year term, with projects assigned by the General Manager and would be
consistent with the five-year capital improvement plan adopted by the Board. The
contract has a “not to exceed amount.”

Director Garcia asked if the list provided was in any priority order and was there a
reason the rebuild of the Walton filter was not listed. Mr. Palmer said that project is
something he would suggest the new project manager handle. Director Garcia
confirmed the amount of $403K was budgeted for with the CIP estimates. Mr. Palmer
said yes. Director Garcia asked about the five-year duration. Mr. Palmer said he
based it on a typical CIP timeframe, and it gives Coastland assurance that there will
be work for the project manager. Director Garcia said when reviewing the checks she
noticed Coastland was already paid for the Main Reliability Project for at least one
section. She asked Legal Counsel if it was a conflict of interest fo hire them. Legal
Counsel said no.

Director Wadle made a motion to approve the resolution. Director Saunders
seconded the motion.

Cherie Carlyon asked why another bid wasn't in the packet. Mr. Palmer said it is his
practice to only put the bid which is being recommended into the packet.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.
E. Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Budget to Actual Review
Possible Board Action: Receive and File

Director Garcia said she had concerns with 7.E., and 7.F., because the Finance
Committee had not seen the information yef. She said there were discrepancies in
the data. She said in the information provided, not all the funds are listed, and the
quarterly timeframes are based on the actual year, not quarters. She said the
information is for the fourth quarter, not the first and second. Additionally, she said the

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 12 of 16



title on the staff report does not match what is on the agenda. She said she would like

fo pull the item, have staff correct it, and have it go to the Finance Committee review
it.

Mr. Palmer said he is happy to have the Finance Committee review if the Board
wishes.

Director Halpin asked if there were any repercussions if the Board did not receive and
file. Mr. Palmer said no. This is for the Board to see, and comment on it. He said it
was the budget review for the full year.

Director Garcia said in the future, she would like the information to be clarified. Mr.
Palmer said the repotrt titles are due to the software. Director Garcia then asked about
several other accounts, specifically about the election costs.

Director Garcia asked if this item could come back next month for further clarification.
Director Saunders also had questions related to the information provided.

Director Souza asked Mr. Palmer to take the item back to Ms. Cross for clarification
and then to the Finance Committee.

F. Fiscal Year 2019/2020 First Quarter Budget to Actual Review

Possible Board Action: Receive and file and approve budget amendment for
increase PERS UAL costs.

Director Garcia said she would like the same type of clarification from the Finance
Committee on this item. Mr. Palmer said the unfunded PERS UAL higher than
anticipated. He said the Board did not have to act on the item at this time, but the bill
has to be paid, and it is not above the budget. Director Garcia asked if Staff could
include a clarifying sentence explaining that zero balance accounts are not carried
over from report to report, and to clarify the fiscal year versus the calendar year within
the header of the report.

Mr. Miller asked if there was data from October through December 2019. He said it
would be helpful if the Finance Committee received preliminary data. Mr. Palmer said
reports are not run that way. Reports are run quarterly as directed by the Board. Mr.
Miller asked why there was a lag time of approximately two quarters between each
report. Directed Garcia asked if the second quarter reports were being prepared. Mr.
Palmer said yes. Director Saunders asked the Board if they would consider not
receiving and filing the report, have the report go to the Finance Committee; but, still
approve the amendment because the item must be paid.

Director Saunders made a motion to accept the amended budget for PERS
changes, and not receive and file the report until the Finance Committee reviews
it. Director Halpin seconded the motion.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 13 of 16



Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.

G. [NOT USED]

H. Approval of Directors’ Attendance at ACWA Spring Conference Possible Board
Action: Adopt Resolution
Director Wadle motioned to approve the resolution.

Director Saunders said there was reservation change because the meeting begins on
Monday equaling four nights. Director Garcia said she would like to be added to this
meeting as well because she will no longer be attending the conference in Florida.

Director Garcia seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Aye
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed unanimously.

I. Review Draft 2020 Board Calendar and Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Operating Budget
Timeline

Possible Board Action: Review and Provide Direction

Director Saunders asked if he thought the Board would like to have a combined Board
Finance Committee Budget Workshop? Mr. Palmer said that was the intention of the
May meeting. Director Garcia said she would like to see the quarterly reports added
for Finance Committee review. Mr. Palmer said there were two different timelines.
Director Garcia said it would be nice to merge both calendars into one. She would also
like a review of the reserve policy, and recommendations from the audit. Additionally,
she suggested the Finance Committee submit a timeline based on the resolution.

J. Approve Director Garcia Attendance at American Waterworks Association
Conference

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 14 of 16



Possible Board Action: Adopt Resolution

This item was removed from the agenda.

K. Amendment 5 to the Professional Services Agreement with George Sanders
Increasing the Contract Amount by $7,200 and Extending the Term to March
31, 2020.

Possible Board Action: Adopt resolution approving the amendment

Mr. Palmer said Mr. Sanders has provided a lot of leadership on this project, and he
should finish the project. Mr. Palmer believes the project will be finished within
approximately 120 hours equating to April 30, 2020.

Director Garcia said this agenda item is asking for an increase for Mr. Sanders
compensation which is okay because he needs to be compensated fairly; but,
questioned how this reflects the minutes from the last meeting where Mr. Palmer
said there wouldn’t be an increase to Mr. Sander’s contract.

Mr. Palmer said those were the facts at the time, and the facts have now changed.

Mr. Sanders said when the original agenda item came forward, it didn’t have
compensation to him. He said because the agenda item didn’t move forward, Steve
and he sat down and talked about the remaining tasks and estimated the amount of
time still needed to complete the project. He said he cannot dedicate those efforts
for free. He said it was a decision on his part. He said he and Mr. Palmer realized
the importance of him working under a contract regardless of the compensation. He
said with that understanding he needed to be compensated. He said he feels his
request was very generous with his request. He said his compensation equates to
approximately eight hours a week. Director Garcia said he should be compensated
for his time. She also asked about his schedule, inquiring if he could assure the
Board he will be done with his punch-list by April 30. Mr. Sanders said he believes it
is reasonable to be done with the items by then. Director Garcia also mentioned that
even though the amendment will pay him retroactively, Mr. Sanders has already
been working for free since January 1, 2020.

Director Halpin motioned to adopt Amendment 5. Director Garcia seconded
the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Garcia: Aye
Halpin: Aye
Saunders: Aye
Souza: Absent
Wadle: Aye

The motion passed four to one.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 15 of 16



8. BOARD MEMBER REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING AGENDAS
AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED BY
STAFF — Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and
provide input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting
attendance.

Director Saunders said he is still getting feedback from the different water districts and
will bring it back for possible grant-writers or possible sharing opportunities for emergency
preparedness.

Director Garcia said she left several handouts. She would like to have some of her items
placed on the agenda for the March board meeting including the roles and responsibilities
of the Finance Committee.

Director Wadle submitted comments to each of the Board members.

9. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — The next Regular Meeting will be on
March 10, 2020, at 2:00 P.M. at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, 6425 Main
Street, Georgetown, California 95634.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you
need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Steve Palmer by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.
In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the
District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main
Street, Georgetown, California, on February 7, 2020.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, February 11, 2020 Page 16 of 16



AGENDA ITEM 5.A.

Attachment 4

Reserve Policy and Procedures



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Reserve Policy and Procedures

ARTICLE I. PURPOSE

The Geargetown Divide Public Utility District (the District) shall maintain reserve funds from
existing unrestricted funds as designated by the District’s Reserve Policy. This policy
establishes the procedure and level of reserve funding to achieve the following specific goals:

a)

b)

¢)

d)

Operating Reserve:

The purpose of the Operating Reserve is to cover operating and administrative costs, as well as the
difference in timing between the District’s receipts and expenses. As such, the Operating Reserve
accommodates rate stabilization in order to guard against water rate fluctuations.

Capital Replacement Reserve:

The purpose of the Capital Replacement Reserve is to meet future capital expenditure and surplus
property needs.

Emergency Reserve:

The purpose of the Emergency Reserve is to cover the costs of potential replacement costs related
to catastrophes, net of any insurance proceeds received.

Other reserves as legally mandated.

The District shall account for reserves as required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 54, which distinguishes reserves as among these classes: non-spendable, restricted,
committed, assigned and unassigned. The reserves stated by this policy, unless otherwise required
by law, contract, or District policy shall be deemed “assigned” reserves.

ARTICLE II. POLICY

Use of District Reserves is limited to available “Unrestricted” Funds (not obligated by law, contract
or agreement), including donations, interest earned, fees for service or other non-grant earnings.
All special use funds will be designated by formal action of the Board of Directors.

a)

b)

Operating Reserve:

Operating Reserve will accumulate from unrestricted funds in an amount equal to 120

days of operating expenses.

Capital Replacement Reserve:

Capital Replacement Reserve will accumulate from existing unrestricted funds in an amount
determined by analysis of the annual amount needed for replacement and rehabilitation based on
current value of assets and anticipated service life as described by the American Water Works
Association, or as described in a Board adopted rate study.

Emergency Reserve:

Emergency Reserve will accumulate from unrestricted funds in an amount equal to replacement
cost, less any amounts anticipated to receive from insurance, the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) and the State Office of Emergency Services (OES), less the Capital Replacement
Reserve. The likelihood of a loss generating a net cost to the district which exceeds the Capital
Replacement Reserve would be remote. The Emergency Reserve would be considered to be
funded by the Capital Replacement Reserve.

Page 1 of 2



Reserve Policy and Procedures

d) Other reserves as legally mandated:
Other reserves may be required as legally mandated by certain activities and contractual
agreements. These reserves will accumulate from unrestricted funds in an amount as set
forth in the applicable agreements.

ARTICLE HlI. USING RESERVE FUNDS

Reserve Balances are designated by the Board of Directors from unrestricted funds. Designation by the
Board is authoritative and any departure from the designation is a violation of this policy. As such, any
changes or recommendations for changes must be presented to, and approved by, the Board of Directors.
Therefore, the use of funds are to be used for their intended use, defined as follows:
a) Operating Reserve:
Operating Reserve funds will be used exclusively to ensure the ability to cover immediate
operating cash flows.
b) Capital Replacement Reserve:
Capital Replacement Reserve funds shall be limited to costs related to improve capital assets,
increase their useful life, or add to the value of these assets.
€) Emergency Reserve:
Emergency Reserve funds are to be used to cover the cost of capital replacement, net of any
insurance proceeds or reimbursements from State, Federal or other grant agencies.
d) Excess Revenue:
In the event excess revenue exists at the end of the fiscal year, these funds may be used to meet
reserve balance thresholds, and the Board of Directors has the authority to designate funds to
reserve funds as deemed necessary.

ARTICLE IV. MONITORING RESERVE LEVELS

The General Manager, in collaboration with District Finance personnel, shall establish an internal accounting
mechanism set forth by an administrative policy in order to track and report on reserve activity, including the
source and use of funds transferred in an out of reserve funds. Also included in the administrative policy shall
be additional procedures to follow when reserve balance thresholds are met. In addition, the General
Manager and finance personnel shall perform a reserve status analysis annually, to be provided to the Board
of Directors’ during annual deliberation for approval of budget and reserve funds.

Additional information may be provided to the Board of Directors upon the occurrence of the following
events:
a) When a major change in conditions threatens the reserve levels established by this policy or
calls into question the effectiveness of this policy;
b) Upon General Manager and/or Board request.



AGENDA ITEM 5.A.

Attachment 5
Resolution 2020-XX




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-XX
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

APPROVING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021

WHEREAS, the General Manager has prepared a budget for fiscal year 2020-
2021 that estimates operating and maintenance, capital improvement program, debt
service, reserve requirements, and other expenses of the District; and estimates revenue
from all sources; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager presented a draft budget to the District Board
of Directors on June 1, 2020 and June 17, 2020, for review: and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors provided direction on revenue and expenses
for fiscal year 2020-2021, and that direction has been incorporated into the proposed
budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT THAT

1. Revenue estimates and appropriations by fund and department are shown in
“Exhibit A”, a copy of which is attached and hereby made part of this Resolution
is hereby adopted.

2. Any remaining capital fund projects and encumbrances will be rolled into next
fiscal year.

3. The General Manager may authorize the transfer of appropriations within and
between departments so long as total appropriations are not increased within
a fund.

4. The Board of Directors has the overriding authority to control the use of
revenues and the appropriations of funds and therefore may modify this policy
at any time. The total appropriations in any fund may not be increase expect
by the Board of Directors.

5. All changes in appropriations will be authorized on a budget adjustment form.
Any increase in appropriations will be authorized by the Board.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District at a meeting of said Board held on the seventeenth day of June 2020,
by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

GDPUD Resolution No. 2020-XX Approving the FY 2020-2021 Annual Budget Page 1 of 2



David Souza, President, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Attest:

Jeff Nelson, Clerk and Ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution 2020-XX
duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District, County of EI Dorado, State of California, on this seventeenth day of June
2020.

Jeff Nelson, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

GDPUD Resolution No. 2020-XX Approving the FY 2020-2021 Annual Budget Page 2 of 2



